
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING 
AGENDA 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

City of Moberly 

City Council Chambers – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

April 24, 2023 

6:00 PM 

 
                                                   

Date/ time posted 
 

I. Roll Call 

 

II. Approval of Agenda  

 

III. Approval of Minutes 

 

1. Approval of the March 27, 2023 Planning and Zoning meeting minutes. 

IV. Public Hearing Items 

 

 

2. An Application for a site plan review submitted by Devin Snodgrass on behalf of 

Nichols Ross to build a CDL Training Facility located at 110 West Carpenter St. 

3. An application for a preliminary plat submitted by Nate Kohl on behalf of 3 

Brothers Construction to re-plat for a new planned development subdivision in the 400 

Block of North 5th St. 

V. Other Business 

 

VI. Adjournment 

 
 

 

The public is invited to attend the Planning and Zoning and Work Session meetings.  

Representatives of the news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting the City 

Clerk.  If a special accommodation is needed as addressed by the Americans with Disabilities 

Act, please contact the City Clerk twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meeting. 

1



 

 

 

MINUTES OF PUBLIC HEARING 

March 27, 2023 

6:00 P.M. 

 

The Planning and Zoning Commission for the City of Moberly met on Monday, March 27, 

2023 at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of City Hall. The meeting was called to order 

by Chairperson, Sam Tadrus. 

 

Members Present:            Bob Riley          

        Rich Duley 

        Sam Tadrus 

        Don Burton 

        Austin Kyser 

        Howard Miedler 

        Jerry Jeffrey  

         

               
Members Absent:       Lisa Vanderburg  

        Gary Duncan             

     Connie Asbury 

     Lorna Miles 

    

City Staff Attending:       Tom Sanders, Community Development Director 

     Aaron Decker, Building Inspector 

        Carla Beal, Administrative Assistant 

         

Visitors:                           Devin Snodgrass 

        Robert Haug         

                 

                            
A roll call was taken, and six (6) members of the Commission were present, with five (5) 

members absent. Jerry Jeffrey came in at 6:20 p.m. 

 

Sam Tadrus asked if everyone had reviewed the March 27, 2023 agenda. Austin Kyser 

made a motion to approve the agenda. Howard Miedler seconded the motion. Agenda 

was approved. 

 

Sam Tadrus asked if everyone had reviewed the February 27, 2023 minutes. There were 

no changes.  Don Burton made a motion to approve the minutes.  Austin Kyser seconded 

the motion.  Minutes were approved. 

 

Sam Tadrus read the second item on the agenda; a zoning change application submitted by 

Devin Snodgrass on behalf of Robert Haug from an R-2 (1&2 Family Residential District) 

to An R-3 (Multi-family Dwelling District) for property located at 900 N. Moulton St. 

 

Sam asked if there was anyone present to answer questions on this item. Devin Snodgrass 

came to the podium and explained that they were asking for a zoning change from an R-2 

(Two Family Residential District) to an R-3 (Multi-family Dwelling District).  Sam Tadrus 
2

Item 1.



 

asked if this type of development would meet the code regulations.  Tom Sanders stated it 

was 250 feet short of the requirements.  There was a brief discussion.  

 

Sam asked if there was anyone in the audience with questions, there being none, Austin 

Kyser made a motion to take it back to staff for clarification.  Howard Miedler seconded 

the motion.  The motion was approved.  

 

Sam Tadrus read the third item on the agenda; a site plan review submitted by Devin 

Snodgrass on behalf of Robert Haug to build a Tri-Plex Apartment building located at 900 

N. Moulton St. Sam asked if there was anyone present to answer questions on this item. 

Devin Snodgrass came to the podium and explained this would be a three-unit building, 

with two levels, and that the front yard setbacks were met.  Tom Sanders stated the street 

was not centered due to the railroad tracks to the west of this property and that the street is 

only eighteen feet wide.  Don Burton asked how many parking spaces there would be.  

Devin stated there would be two off street parking spaces for each apartment.  Tom Sanders 

stated they would need to put sidewalks in on the Franklin Ave side of the property.  Devin 

asked about the low spot to the east of the property.  Tom stated they could put a fee in lieu 

of the sidewalks.  Austin asked if the property owner to the east would be required to put 

sidewalks in as well.  Tom stated they would not be required to and Austin didn’t think that 

would be fair.  Tom explained in the living streets section of the code, when new 

development went in it is required.  Bob Riley stated that whatever is in the code needed 

to be followed.  Bob then suggested a contract between the owner and the City that 

sidewalks would be put in place.  Jerry Jeffrey asked how that would be enforced.  Sam 

Tadrus asked about them putting up a bond for the sidewalk.  Tom stated it would be too 

small of an amount to do a bond.   There was a brief discussion. 

 

Sam asked if there was anyone in the audience with questions, there being none, Jerry 

Jeffrey made a motion to require a fee in lieu of sidewalks.  Bob Riley seconded the motion.  

The motion was approved.  

  

Sam read the fourth item on the agenda; a text amendment application submitted by City 

of Moberly in Article III, Section 118 on permitted use of Shipping Containers.  Aaron 

Decker stated There would be revisions made in the definition section.   Austin Kyser asked 

if storage pods would be allowed.  Aaron stated they would be considered as temporary 

containers.  There was a brief discussion. 

 

Sam asked if there was anyone in the audience with questions, there being none, Austin 

Kyser made a motion to take it back to staff for clarification.  Howard Miedler seconded 

the motion.  The motion was approved. 

 

Sam read the fifth item on the agenda; a text amendment application submitted by City of 

Moberly in Article III, Section 46-118 on Shooting Range.  Sam asked if there was anyone 

present to answer questions on this item. Aaron Decker took the mic and explained that 

shooting ranges would only be allowed indoors with a conditional use permit in an M-1 

(Industrial District) and B-3 (General Commercial District).  Austin asked if this would 

keep the Parks and Recreation from coming to Planning & Zoning and asked for an 

exception.  Aaron stated that they would not be allowed.  There was a brief discussion. 

 

Sam asked if there was anyone in the audience with questions, there being none, Jerry 

Jeffrey made a motion to approve this request.  Rich Duley seconded the motion.  Austin 

Kyser abstained.  The motion was approved. 
3

Item 1.



 

Sam asked about the arcades that opened on Morley Street.  Tom stated the are not casinos 

and the City cannot do anything about them opening.  Bob Riley stated he would like the 

staff to look into AirBnB’s.  He thinks if they are registered with the AirBnB organization 

that we should allow them. Jerry Jeffrey thinks they could cause more noise than just 

regular rental property.  There was a brief discussion. 

  

Sam Tadrus asked if there was any other business to discuss at this time, there being none, 

Austin Kyser made a motion to adjourn.  Howard Miedler seconded the motion.  The 

meeting was adjourned. 

4

Item 1.



5

Item 2.



6

Item 2.



7

Item 2.



8

Item 2.



9

Item 2.



10

Item 2.



11

Item 2.



12

Item 2.



13

Item 2.



14

Item 2.



15

Item 2.



16

Item 2.



17

Item 2.



18

Item 2.



19

Item 2.



20

Item 2.



21

Item 3.



22

Item 3.



23

Item 3.



24

Item 3.



25

Item 3.



26

Item 3.



27

Item 3.



28

Item 3.


	Top
	Item 1.	Approval of Minutes
	Mar 27, 2023 Minutes

	Item 2.	An Application for a site plan review submitted by Devin Snodgrass on behalf of Nichols Ross to build a CDL Training Facility located at 110 West Carpenter St.
	Item #2-110 W Carpenter
	110 W Carpenter Site Plan App
	110 W Carpenter Site Plan Checklist
	Checklist Comments & Response
	110 W Carpenter Map

	Item 3.	An application for a preliminary plat submitted by Nate Kohl on behalf of 3 Brothers Construction to re-plat for a new planned development subdivision in the 400 Block of North 5th St.
	Item #3-400 Blk N 5th
	Plan Development Rezoning App
	Uptown Homes
	400 Blk N 5th Map

	Bottom

